

TRESWELL WITH COTTAM PARISH COUNCIL
OFFICERS: CHAIRMAN - NICOLA SALTER
TREASURER/CLERK - MARALYN PAPWORTH
Minutes of the Virtual Parish Council Meeting
Wednesday 16th September, 2020

- 1. Councillors and Guests present:** Cllrs Salter, Bowden, L.Mockridge, A.Mockridge, Rose, Cope, Tomlinson, Clerk M. Papworth and WCllr. Coulate. Members of public- none
- 2. Apologies/Absences:** Cllrs. Gamble/Fox- apologies
- 3. Declarations of Interest:** None
- 4. To approve Minutes of PC Meeting held Wednesday 15th July, 2020** Approved P/S: Cllrs L.Mockridge/Bowden
- 5. Matters arising from the minutes:**
 - 5.1.1 Overgrown hedge at Cottam ACTION: Chair to make contact to resolve
 - 5.1.2 Village Telephone Kiosk renovation- ACTION: PC to finance A.I.F.
 - 5.1.3 Inf. of Cottam Power Station - progress ACTION: Clerk to contact
 - 5.1.4 Discussion- Consensus that Parish Councillors have a duty of care to note developments that may be occurring without the necessary planning consent and inform Planning Enforcement
- 6. To Approved Financial Matters:**
 - 6.1 Bank Accounts C/A £12663.32 D/A £742.55
 - 6.2 Account payment to Malcolm Lane and Sons £1128 P/S Cllrs. Cope/A. Mockridge
 - 6.3 Implement New salary scales for Clerk P/S Cllrs. Salter/Cope
- 7. Cllr. Ogle and WCllr. Coulate District/Local Council Update:**

WCllr. Coulate informed that he had visited Rectory Road, taken photos, reported to NCC
Would attend a meeting on 17 September re: combining of Councils- report back
- 8. Designated time for members of the public to speak:** none present
- 9. To Consider Planning Applications:** None proposed
- 10. Neighbourhood Development Plan:** Like Brown suggested a Virtual Meeting.
To defer a meeting until January 2021 if possible ACTION: Confirm
- 11. Correspondence:** presented to Cllrs. by email
 - 11.1 Re. Grass Cutting in Beck- Resolved by letter to all adjacent residents. Thank you to the residents for their cooperation and support with this matter
- 12. AOB/Items for next agenda**
 - 12.1 Flooding at the top of Town Street- previously reported to NCC in need of re- investigating.
Possible impact on local internet connection. ACTION: Clerk to investigate
- 13. Next Virtual PC Meeting Wednesday 18th November, 2020 7.30pm**

Signed:

Proposed/Seconded:

Date: